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Re:  Princeton Digital Image Corporation v. Adobe Systems Inc., et al.,

No. 18-1343

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the above-captioned case, I hereby request,
under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, an extension of time to and including September 30,
2019, within which to file a brief in opposition to certiorari in this case. The petition for a writ of
certiorari was filed on April 22, 2019, and the Court requested a response on July 31, 2019.
Respondent’s brief in opposition is currently due on August 30, 2019.

The extension is requested because of counsel’s other professional commitments. We have
conferred with counsel for Petitioner, who has declined to consent to this extension request based
on a concern that the petition will still be considered at the October 1, 2019 conference, as currently

docketed.

CC:

Thank you in advance for your attention this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact
me should you need additional information.

George Pazuniak

Counsel for Petitioner

Respectfully,

: //
s

M

ssa Arbus Sherry

of LATHAM & WATKIN

)

SLLP





